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TO: Louise Tharp
Warren County School District
Central Office
185 Hospital Drive
Warren, PA 16363

FROM: Carolynn Masters, PhD f\ m Jd}\)l
Chairperson (_/ M
Villa Maria School of Nursing
Gannon University
University Square
Erie, PA 16541

RE: CONTINUATION OF CONTRACT

DATE: June 15, 2006

Enclosed, please find three (3) copies of a “Continuation of Contract” for 2006-2007. Please
affix the appropriate signatures to the enclosed. Return one copy to us and keep two (2) copies
for your contract file.

We are looking forward to continuing a mutually satisfying association with your institution.

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES, ENGINEERING, AND HEALTH SCIENCES
VILLA MARIA SCHOOL OF NURSING



GANNON UNIVERSITY
COLLEGE OF SCIENCES, ENGINEERING AND HEALTH
SCIENCES
VILLA MARIA SCHOOL OF NURSING

CONTINUATION OF CONTRACT

1 Warren County School District will continue the agreement for facilities for clinical learning
experiences for students in the Villa Maria School of Nursing during the 2006~ 2007 academic

year.

11 Gannon University, Villa Maria School of Nursing, wishes to make the following amendment(s)
to the original agreement.
AMENDMENTS:

None
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